AL-V-B-151
Bridge Number 1679

Bridge Number 1679 is located on the Connellsville
Extension of the Western Maryland Railway at the MNarrows
west of Cumberland. The extension of the railway from
Cumberland to Connellsville, Pennsylvania was completed
in 1912. This bridge is a Baltimore truss which is a
modification of the Pratt truss designed to carry the
heavier train traffic of the latter nineteenth century.
The two spans of the bridge are each 150 feet in length.
The bridge is supported by concrete abutments on the ends
and by a concrete pier in the center where the two spans
are joined. One of the two lines of track has been
removed.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Bridge Number 1679 is a two span Baltimore truss steel bridge.
It is located at the Narrows west of Cumberland, The bridge
carries the Western Maryland Railway's Connellsville Extension
over the National Road, Braddock's Run, and the Eckhart Branch
of the Cumberland and Pennsylvania Railroad.

The two spans are each 150 feet in length. The bridge is
supported by concrete abutments on the ends and by a concrete
pier in the center where the two spans are joined. One of
the two lines of track has been removed.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Bridge Number 1679 is located on the Connellsville Extension
on the Western Maryland Railway at the Narrows west of Cumberland.
The extension of the railway from Cumberland to Connellsville,
Pennsylvania was completed in 1912 at an "enormous" cost "through
a rugged and mountainou s country."(1)

The 1ine... known as the Connellsville Extension was built

to serve a two fold purpose; to provide a western outlet

for the Western Maryland, and an eastern tidewater outlet

for the Pittsburg and Lake Erie (Railroad)... It affords

the Western Maryland the shortest line between Baltimore

and Pittsburg, and the lowest grade 1ine across the Allegheny
Mountains. (2)

The 18 miles of double track from George's (reek Junction
in the Narrows to the Maryland-Pennsylvania state line was
constructed by the George's Creek and Cumberland Railway Company,
a proprietary company of the Western Maryland. (3) Construction
features of the extension in Maryland include two tunnels and
this steel bridge. (4) A plaque on the bridge states that it
was built in 1910 by the McClintic-Marshall Company of Pittsburg
and Pottstown, Pennsylvania.

Bridge 1679 is a Baltimore truss which is a "modification"
of the Pratt truss designed to carry the heavier train traffic
of the latter nineteenth century. (5) The History of the Western
Maryland Railway Company notes that the steel bridge was "designed
for heavy power." (6)

The Connellsville Extension was used for local service as
well as long distance freight carriage. A "'daily except Sunday'
Cumberland-to-Connellsville train stopped at Mount Savage and
Frostburg."(7) This service was discontinued during the 1930's
a victim of the Depression.(8) The Western Maryland Railway was
absorbed by the Chessie System in the mid-1970's", and the
Connellsville Extension was abandoned. (9)

(cont.)
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
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The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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REMODELING: Drastic, moderate, minor

NAME OF PROPERTY:  BRiDSEH £6 —g

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 4 MDD RY N7 flARR@) <

DIRECTION DWELLING FACES:

NAME OF OWNER:

ADDRESS:

STORIES: 1€ ) 20 ) 3( ) 4( ) SC ) 6( ) BAYS: 1( ) 2( ) 3( Y 4( ) 5( ) &( ) 7C ) (€ )

WINGS, RDDITIONS:Z_{_{KJ é?/‘:'d%( 5 %M;FA/:JP‘;’;::.‘B( g oo

DWELLING SHAPE: (square, cross, rectangular)

WALL CONSTRUCTION:

,—-

( ) FRAME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherboard, wood shingles, board & batten (type?)

( ) BRICK: Bond type - common, English, Flemish. Sketch variants.

( ) STONE: Bond type - rubble, ashlar (random or regular), quoins-plain, rusticated
()

()

LOG
OTHER: Coverings Me-Clon b e AMowsha (o

JALL FEATURES: Belt Course, Pilasters, Uthers?m -SHYs BT /579 /ﬂ?fﬁwy /,{é/é“,,,%

FOUNDATIONS:  High, Low, Brick, Stone (WCRETE ABUIMENTS — / p/g,)o
WATER TABLE: None, Plain, Beveled, Moulded Brick

WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/1( ) 2/2( ) 6/6( ) 9/6( ) 9/9( ) other( )

pegged( ) nailed( ) wide( ) narrow( ) mitred( ) pediment( )
ENTRANCE, DODRS: LOCATIDN:

HARDWARE: original( ) replaced( )
FAN LIGHT, TRANSOM, SIDE LICGHTS, PLAIN
Paneled, Vertical, Horizontal Boards

CORNICE, BARGE, EAVES: (crown, fascia, soffit, bed)

original( ) replaced( ) rafter ends, modillions, dentils, frieze, architrave

ROCF: Gable front, Gable flank, Hip, Shed, Mansard, CGCambrel, Flat, Dormers

IMATERIAL: wood shingles, slate, tin, asphalt; original( ) replaced( )

PORCHES: SHAPE OF ROOF - shed( ) hip( ) gable( )

CHIMNEYS: Number: Brick( ) Stone( ) Corbeled( ) original( ) replaced( )
Location: Flush end( ) Inside end( ) (Outside end( ) Central{ ) Interior( )
f YCHES: Door & VWindows: Keystone, Flat, Segmental, Semicircular
COIIENTS:

USE:
SIGHIFICANCE :
DQTE CU\STPUC D:

&W
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